
ABERDEEN 
 Community Development District 

 
OCTOBER 22, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
 

 
   Aberdeen   
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.AberdeenCDD.com 
 
October 15, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Aberdeen Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Aberdeen Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 22, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity Center, 110 Flower of Scotland 
Avenue, St. Johns, Florida 32259.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (regarding agenda items below) 
 
 III. Ratification of Agreement with Hi-Tech for Security Camera Monitoring 

Services (will be sent under separate cover) 
 
 IV. Fiscal Year 2025 Contract Renewals 
  A. Consideration of RMS Fiscal Year 2025 Lifeguard Services  
 
 V. Recognition of Supervisor Angela Andrews Outstanding Service as Aberdeen 

CDD Board Member (2012-2024) 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  
 
 B. Engineer  
  
 C.  Manager  
  
 D. Operation Manager - Report 

http://www.aberdeencdd.com/


District Websites: www.aberdeencdd.org and www.aberdeencdd.com 
 

 
 E. Amenity Center Manager - Report 
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Request and Public Comments 
 
 VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of the Minutes of the September 24, 2024 Meeting  
 
  B.  Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

 Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2024 
 
 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 D. Approval of Check Register  
  
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting – 11/26/24 @ 4:00 p.m. @ Aberdeen Amenity Center 
 
 X. Adjournment 
 
 

http://www.aberdeencdd.org/
http://www.aberdeencdd.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Riverside Management Services, Inc. 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Building 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, FL 32257 

 
PROPOSAL FOR 

ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2025 

LIFEGUARDS  

Riverside Management Services, Inc. (“RMS”) was established in 2009 to provide master planned 
communities a level of amenity management/staffing, facility operations, maintenance, and lifeguard/gate 
monitor services that exceed homeowners’ expectations. As a company, RMS provides lifeguard services 
to several communities including Meadow View at Twin Creeks CDD, Turnbull Creek CDD, Rolling 
Hills CDD, Pine Ridge Plantation CDD and Ridgewood Trails CDD.  

Lifeguards: 
 

• Riverside Lifeguards are American Red Cross certified in Lifeguarding, Water Park 
Lifeguarding, CPR, First Aid and AED for Adults, Infants and Children. 
 

• Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
§ Prevent drowning and other injuries from occurring through continuous surveillance, 

eliminating hazardous behaviors, enforcing facility rules and regulations, recognizing and 
responding quickly to emergencies and working as a team with facility staff and 
management. 

§ RMS Lifeguards will be “Rescue Ready” at all times and report unsafe conditions to the 
Facility Supervisor. 

§ Complete daily pool logs, equipment checklist and necessary forms that correspond with 
daily activities and incidents 

§ In-service training to review EAP, CPR, First Aid, AED, on-land and in-water rescue 
procedures 

§ Straightening pool deck furniture, wipe tables, removing debris from pool deck area and 
walkways, replacing trash can liners (as time permits) and maintaining restroom 
cleanliness and stocking of supplies are all secondary responsibilities of RMS Lifeguards 

§ Inspecting the slide and the slide structure before opening pool 
§ Testing pH and chlorine levels to maintain Health Department requirements (Twice 

daily) 
 

• Coverage includes  
o Spring Break: Saturday, March 15, 2025 - Sunday, March 23, 2025  

§ Monday: 1:00pm-6:00pm (3 Lifeguards)  
§ Tuesday-Sunday: 11:00am-6:00pm (3 Lifeguards) 

o Pre-Season: Saturday, April 5, 2025 – Monday, May 26, 2025 
§ Saturday, Sunday: 11:00am-6:00pm (3 Lifeguards) 
§ Memorial Day - Monday, May 26, 2025: 11:00am-6:00pm (4 Lifeguards) 

o Summer: Saturday, May 31, 2025 – Sunday, August 10, 2025 
§ Monday: 1:00pm-6:00pm (3 Lifeguards) 
§ Tuesday-Sunday: 11:00am-6:00pm (3 Lifeguards) 
§ Independence Day – Friday July 5, 2025: 11:00am-6:00pm (4 Lifeguards) 

o Post-Season: Saturday, August 16, 2025 – Monday, September 1, 2025 



§ Saturday, Sunday: 11:00am-6:00pm (3 Lifeguards)  
§ Labor Day - Monday, September 1, 2025: 11:00am-6:00pm (4 Lifeguards) 

 
• The District shall only be invoiced for actual hours of service 
• The District to reimburse for miscellaneous lifeguard supplies 

 
 

 
General Provisions: 
 

• RMS shall provide, at no charge to the District, company uniforms to all personnel providing 
these services.  

• All RMS employees are subject to a background check, drug screening and physical.   
 
Pricing:  

                   FY2025 
                                                                                                    Amount 
 

Lifeguards	(Invoiced	at	$23.00/hr)	 	 													 	 							 													$51,612					
	

 
 
 
______________________             ___________                      __________________________           ____________ 
Chairman, Aberdeen CDD                          Date                 Riverside Management Services, Inc.                   Date 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



                 Aberdeen CDD Operations, GM/LD Monthly Report – October 22, 2024 

 

Operations Manager Update: 

• Basketball nets replaced. 

• Amenity Center parking lot curbing pressure washed. 

• Pool deck shower repaired. 

• Hurricane damaged trees were removed  from common areas and lakes. 

• The canopy on the oak trees along designated areas on Longleaf were lifted and brush was cut 
back off of sidewalks. 

• Filters in Recreational Pool Tank were replaced. 

 

GM/Lifestyle Update: 

Facility Update: 
• We had two storms come through since our last meeting, Helene and Milton.  The facilities 

were secured for both storms.  We had very minimal damage to the amenities and property 
with a few trees down near the ponds and by the pool and fallen trees in the preserve area. 

• Glowbug completed installation at the Fitness Center and Amenity center building.                       
He is currently working on the Slide Tower and then will work on the Monuments before           
completion. 

• New weights were ordered for the Fitness Center. 
• The HVAC repair parts have been ordered and are expecting them to arrive in 4-6 weeks. 
• The awning covers have been ordered.  We are expecting 8-10 weeks until delivery and                 

replacement. 
 
Lifestyle Events Recap: 

• The 50+ Group held their monthly themed social in the Social Hall.  
• The community wide yard sale was held on October 5th. 
• We  have new trial Barre and Mommy and Me classes at the Fitness center that are being 

offered for the month of October. 
 
 

Lifestyle Upcoming Events: 
• We will be holding our October themed Paint Party on October 23rd at 6pm. 
• Our Fall Spooktacular is set for this Saturday, October 26th from 1-4pm. We will have                

inflatables,  a corn maze, miniature golf,  DJ,  face painters, crafts, food trucks and more! 
• We will have voting in the Social Hall for the upcoming election on November 5th. 
• The Snow Time with Santa event  will be held on  12.15.24 from 2-5pm. 



Operations & Facility Update 

Hurricanes Helene and Milton  Preparation and Clean up 

Minimal Damage Caused by Hurricanes 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES O FMEETING 
ABERDEEN 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Aberdeen Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 24, 2024 at 4:02 p.m. at the Aberdeen 

Amenity Center, 110 Flower of Scotland Avenue, St. Johns, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Lauren Egleston Chairperson 
 Paul Fogel Vice Chairman 
 Angela Andrews  Supervisor 
 Thomas Marmo Supervisor 
 Susie Clarke Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Kyle Magee District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Kate Trivelpiece FirstService Residential 
 Jay Parker First Service Residential 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 24, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Contract Renewals 

 Mr. Oliver stated this was just a placeholder, but there is nothing to consider today. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of HVAC Repairs 



September 24, 2024 Aberdeen Community Development District 

2 

 Mr. Parker stated a couple weeks ago the handler on one of the a/c units went out.  I had 

three companies look at it and we can have all the parts replaced on that a/c unit because it was 

special made.  The warranty is only a year, the compressor is five years.  The compressor warranty 

is up in 2025.  The range of repairs is from $11,000 to $25,000 to repair the coils, the range to 

repair the entire unit just the unit in the back can run from $50,000 to $100,000.   

 Mr. Marmo asked do we have diagnostics on what caused the coils to go bad?   

 Mr. Parker stated the unit is only four years old.  Roughly four months ago we had one of 

the dryers replaced, the other dryer is starting to go also and we are going to have to replace that.  

One company suggested we put another stack of concrete to move it higher off the ground.  I 

bought a portable a/c unit to use until this one is fixed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Marmo seconded by Ms. Egleston with all in 
favor staff was authorized to have the coil replaced by Aberdeen Air 
with the option 2 for expedited part production and shipping in the 
amount of $14,714.42. 

 

 The next item taken out of order: 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Closed Session: Discussion of Security 
Matters* 

 The board of supervisors went into a closed session to consider security matters after which 

the regular meeting reconvened and the board took the following action.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Mr. Fogel with all in 
favor Mr. Marmo was authorized to work with staff on camera 
placement and security contracts and staff was directed to send the 
30-day notice of cancellation to Envera. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Awning 
Replacement 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Mr. Fogel with all in 
favor the proposal from Advanced Awning for vinyl in the amount 
of $8,885 was approved and Ms. Egleston was authorized to work 
with staff on the color selection. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 



September 24, 2024 Aberdeen Community Development District 

3 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated I did have contact with Richard Perez, the new supervisor elect.  He said 

he was going to come to the meeting. 

 Ms. Andrews stated there are broken sprinklers by the pond between the last townhome 

and Stirling Bridge and while we were at that meeting they said, yes, we are going to fix them.  

They are still not fixed, and I want to make sure that they do.  They also had a tarp up along the 

sidewalk and all they did was push the tarp down.  Now the grass is growing on top of the tarp.  I 

want to make sure they clean that off, so we don’t have issues with grass no growing.  I want to 

make sure that someone is going over it and making sure that all these promises they made at the 

meeting that they are going to do.   

 Mr. Oliver stated I will talk to Alex and see if we can set something up to review this.  I 

will talk to Greg Caldwell also.   

 

 D. Operation Manager - Report 

 Mr. Parker reviewed the items outlined in the monthly memorandum, which was included 

in the agenda package.   

 

 E. Amenity Center Manager - Report 

 Ms. Trivelpiece reviewed the amenity center activities and maintenance items, which were 

outlined on the monthly memorandum, which was included as part of the agenda package.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Public Comments 

 Ms. Egleston asked Jay, the entrance to Shetland coming from Stirling Bridge, can you 

have someone check it out because it is flooded with mud.  It is a very low-lying area. 



September 24, 2024 Aberdeen Community Development District 

4 

 Mr. Parker stated I had Bryce from Tree Amigos look at that and we may end up with a 

drainage system similar to the one on the basketball court. 

 Ms. Egleston stated I feel that is one of the people who back up there. 

 Ms. Andrews stated I think they have a pool and because of all the rain they probably had 

to take water out of the pool.  That might be what happened.  

 Ms. Clarke asked can you replace these lights? 

 Mr. Parker stated I have a lighting company coming out to take care of both of them. 

 Ms. Clarke stated there was a big turnout at the HOA the other night and the one concern 

that people have is they talk about Christmas lights and I explained how that is being done.  Now 

they want to know if there will be wreaths on all the monuments.   

 Ms. Trivelpiece stated we have lights, but we have to decide what we want to do.   

 Ms. Egleston stated maybe this year we focus on this.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

 A. Approval of the Minutes of the August 27, 2024 Meeting 

 B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending August 31, 2024 

 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 D. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Marmo seconded by Ms. Egleston with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Closed Session: Discussion of Security 
Matters* 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 10/22/24 @ 4:00 
p.m. @ Aberdeen Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting will be held October 22, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. in 

the same location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Marmo seconded by Ms. Egleston with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 5:34 p.m. 



September 24, 2024 Aberdeen Community Development District 

5 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
September	30,	2024



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 193,540$																								 -$																																						 91,880$																														 -$																																						 285,420$																																										

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 55,337																														 -																																															 117,665																														 -																																															 173,002																																													
Custody 1,361																																	 -																																															 478,908																														 -																																															 480,269																																													

Series	2020A
Reserve	A-1 -																																												 378,625																														 -																																															 -																																															 378,625																																													
Interest	A-1 -																																												 7,903																																				 -																																															 -																																															 7,903																																																			
Prepayment	A-1 -																																												 3,300																																				 -																																															 -																																															 3,300																																																			
Revenue -																																												 549,623																														 -																																															 -																																															 549,623																																													
Reserve	A-2 -																																												 218,250																														 -																																															 -																																															 218,250																																													
Interest	A-2 -																																												 4,555																																				 -																																															 -																																															 4,555																																																			
Prepayment	A-2 -																																												 413																																								 -																																															 -																																															 413																																																							
General	Redemption -																																												 260																																								 -																																															 -																																															 260																																																							

Series	2018
Reserve -																																												 66,450																																	 -																																															 -																																															 66,450																																																
Revenue -																																												 55,705																																	 -																																															 -																																															 55,705																																																
Prepayment -																																												 1,405																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,405																																																			
Redemption -																																												 1,691																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,691																																																			
Construction -																																												 -																																															 -																																															 51,883																																	 51,883																																																

Prepaid	Expenses 3,374																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 3,374																																																			

Total	Assets 253,612$																				 1,288,179$																			 688,453$																								 51,883$																											 2,282,126$																																		

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 14,446$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 14,446$																																													

Total	Liabilites 14,446$																								 -$																																					 -$																																					 -$																																					 14,446$																																										

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 3,374$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 3,374$																																																

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -																																												 1,288,179																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,288,179																																									
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -																																												 -																																															 -																																															 51,883																																	 51,883																																																

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																												 -																																															 688,453																														 -																																															 688,453																																													

Unassigned 235,792																											 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 235,792																																													

Total	Fund	Balances 239,166$																				 1,288,179$																			 688,453$																								 51,883$																											 2,267,680$																																		

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 253,612$																								 1,288,179$																							 688,453$																											 51,883$																														 2,282,126$																																						

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
September	30,	2024



Amended Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,207,063$										 1,207,063$										 1,214,618$										 7,555$																	
Interest	Income 5,000																						 5,000																						 22,399																			 17,399																
Amenities	Revenue/Misc 25,000																			 25,000																			 34,727																			 9,727																			

Total		Revenues 1,237,063$										 1,237,063$										 $1,271,744 34,681$														

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 12,000$																	 10,600$																	 1,400$																	
FICA	Expense 918																										 918																										 811																										 107																							
Assessment	Administration 5,300																						 5,300																						 5,300																						 -																															
Engineering	Fees 7,000																						 7,000																						 5,086																						 1,914																			
Arbitrage 1,200																						 1,200																						 600																										 600																							
Dissemination	Agent 8,268																						 8,268																						 8,668																						 (400)																					
Attorney	Fees 30,000																			 30,000																			 24,789																			 5,211																			
Annual	Audit 3,375																						 3,375																						 3,375																						 -																															
Trustee	Fees 9,000																						 9,000																						 8,081																						 919																							
Management	Fees 55,964																			 55,964																			 55,964																			 (0)																											
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,908																						 1,908																						 -																															
Telephone 700																										 700																										 347																										 353																							
Postage 2,000																						 2,000																						 558																										 1,442																			
Printing	and	Binding 1,000																						 1,000																						 662																										 338																							
Insurance 11,672																			 11,672																			 11,672																			 -																															
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 2,000																						 1,526																						 474																							
Office	Supplies 500																										 500																										 8																																 492																							
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																															

Total	General	&	Administrative 152,980$														 152,980$														 140,130$														 12,850$														

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center
Insurance 49,608$																	 49,608$																	 49,608$																	 -$																												
Repairs	&	Replacements 55,000																			 55,000																			 62,269																			 (7,269)																	
Special	Events 25,000																			 25,000																			 25,083																			 (83)																								
Staff	Uniforms 827																										 827																										 1,226																						 (399)																					
Recreational	Supplies 900																										 900																										 -																																		 900																							
Recreational	Passes 1,500																						 1,500																						 1,193																						 307																							
Other	Current	Charges 500																										 500																										 250																										 250																							
Permit	Fees 2,500																						 2,500																						 717																										 1,783																			
Office	Supplies 3,000																						 3,000																						 2,013																						 987																							
Credit	Card	Machine	Fees 900																										 900																										 977																										 (77)																								
Pest	Control 3,000																						 3,000																						 2,452																						 548																							
Pool	Chemicals	-	Poolsure 33,000																			 33,000																			 34,033																			 (1,033)																	
Refuse	Service 13,000																			 13,000																			 13,640																			 (640)																					
Security 17,800																			 17,800																			 14,380																			 3,420																			
Website 1,800																						 1,800																						 1,800																						 -																															
Holiday	Decorations 12,000																			 12,000																			 10,555																			 1,445																			
Subscriptions 5,000																						 5,000																						 6,530																						 (1,530)																	

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024



Amended Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Utilities
Water	&	Sewer 20,000$																	 20,000$																	 21,228$																	 (1,228)$															
Electric 43,000																			 43,000																			 32,274																			 10,726																
Cable/Internet/Phone 16,000																			 16,000																			 17,583																			 (1,583)																	
Management	Contracts

Field	Operations	Management	-	FirstService 79,956																			 79,956																			 75,921																			 4,035																			
Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards	-	RMS 53,000																			 53,000																			 46,356																			 6,644																			
Facility	Management	-	FirstService 105,565																 105,565																 101,517																 4,048																			
Pool	Maintenance/Supplies	-	FirstService 29,621																			 29,621																			 557																										 29,064																
Janitorial	Services	-	FirstService 39,000																			 39,000																			 35,402																			 3,598																			
General	Facility	Maintenance	-	FirstService 56,476																			 56,476																			 50,496																			 5,980																			
Resident	Services	Coordinator-	FirstService 78,576																			 78,576																			 71,988																			 6,588																			
Management	Fee	-	FirstService 13,548																			 13,548																			 15,000																			 (1,452)																	
Fitness	Center	Cleaning	-	Jani	King 14,400																			 14,400																			 13,938																			 462																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 774,477$														 774,477$														 708,988$														 65,489$														

Ground	Maintenance
Electric 13,185$																	 13,185$																	 12,415$																	 770$																					
Streetlighting 37,326																			 37,326																			 32,333																			 4,993																			
Lake	Maintenance	 33,000																			 33,000																			 30,949																			 2,051																			
Landscape	Maintenance 266,326																 266,326																 244,132																 22,194																
Landscape	Contingency 30,000																			 30,000																			 34,912																			 (4,912)																	
Common	Area	Maintenance 15,000																			 15,000																			 5,360																						 9,640																			
Reuse	Water 40,000																			 40,000																			 36,004																			 3,996																			
Miscellaneous 1,000																						 1,000																						 1,000																						 0																													
Irrigation	Repairs 10,000																			 10,000																			 653																										 9,347																			

Subtotal	Ground	Maintenance 445,837$														 445,837$														 397,757$														 48,080$														

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,220,314$										 1,220,314$										 1,106,746$										 113,568$											

Capital	Reserve	Funding 40,000$																	 40,000$																	 40,000$																	 -$																						

Total	Expenditures 1,413,294$										 1,413,294$										 1,286,876$										 126,418$											

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (176,231)$												 (176,231)$												 (15,132)$															 (91,737)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 176,231$														 254,297$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 239,166$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 79,059$																 162,411$													 795,414$													 135,572$													 23,515$																 -$																								 -$																								 18,391$																 256$																							 -$																								 -$																								 1,214,618$									
Interest	Income 608																									 641																									 550																									 669																									 2,786																					 2,603																					 3,031																					 3,023																					 2,492																					 2,205																					 2,343																					 1,451																					 22,399																		
Amenities	Revenue/Misc 500																									 2,500																					 1,436																					 1,474																					 175																									 2,295																					 2,200																					 2,537																					 2,483																					 1,265																					 1,668																					 16,194																		 34,727																		

Total		Revenues 1,108$																			 82,200$																 164,396$													 797,556$													 138,533$													 28,413$																 5,231$																			 5,560$																			 23,366$																 3,726$																			 4,012$																			 17,644$																 1,271,744$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 800$																							 -$																								 1,000$																			 800$																							 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 10,600$																
FICA	Expense 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 61																												 -																																	 77																												 61																												 -																																	 153																									 77																												 77																												 811																									
Assessment	Administration 5,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,300																					
Engineering	Fees 735																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 363																									 2,126																					 590																									 103																									 -																																	 -																																	 610																									 560																									 5,086																					
Arbitrage -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									
Dissemination	Agent 989																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 789																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 8,668																					
Attorney	Fees 2,892																					 885																									 3,398																					 2,909																					 1,751																					 3,417																					 2,626																					 1,954																					 4,959																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 24,789																		
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,375																					 -																																	 3,375																					
Trustee	Fees 3,125																					 -																																	 3,416																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,541																					 -																																	 -																																	 8,081																					
Management	Fees 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 55,964																		
Information	Technology 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 1,908																					
Telephone 60																												 48																												 25																												 33																												 12																												 16																												 27																												 -																																	 61																												 29																												 16																												 20																												 347																									
Postage 15																												 301																									 7																															 15																												 17																												 51																												 18																												 13																												 34																												 6																															 23																												 59																												 558																									
Printing	and	Binding 70																												 29																												 25																												 21																												 37																												 33																												 23																												 30																												 94																												 86																												 92																												 123																									 662																									
Insurance 11,672																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,672																		
Legal	Advertising 69																												 238																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 68																												 67																												 -																																	 135																									 70																												 429																									 450																									 1,526																					
Office	Supplies 1																															 1																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 1																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 8																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 31,001$																 8,089$																			 13,459$																 9,567$																			 8,553$																			 11,223$																 10,039$																 9,073$																			 11,796$																 8,396$																			 11,134$																 7,801$																			 140,130$													

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center
Insurance 49,608$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 49,608$																
Repairs	&	Replacements 6,698																					 1,869																					 4,146																					 6,699																					 5,969																					 6,876																					 5,723																					 7,487																					 3,196																					 8,268																					 704																									 4,633																					 62,269																		
Special	Events 1,840																					 2,765																					 2,297																					 1,591																					 1,577																					 1,882																					 1,033																					 400																									 3,448																					 1,470																					 3,325																					 3,454																					 25,083																		
Staff	Uniforms 605																									 -																																	 222																									 -																																	 143																									 115																									 141																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,226																					
Recreational	Supplies -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Recreational	Passes -																																	 485																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 311																									 -																																	 398																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,193																					
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 250																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 250																									
Permit	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 717																									 -																																	 -																																	 717																									
Office	Supplies 196																									 167																									 46																												 -																																	 442																									 204																									 148																									 187																									 85																												 160																									 21																												 358																									 2,013																					
Credit	Card	Machine	Fees 54																												 45																												 49																												 46																												 69																												 30																												 88																												 87																												 149																									 154																									 141																									 64																												 977																									
Pest	Control 208																									 208																									 208																									 214																									 214																									 214																									 112																									 214																									 102																									 327																									 214																									 214																									 2,452																					
Pool	Chemicals	-	Poolsure 2,717																					 2,717																					 2,717																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 34,033																		
Refuse	Service 1,033																					 1,048																					 1,050																					 1,194																					 1,181																					 1,164																					 1,159																					 1,170																					 1,164																					 1,167																					 1,156																					 1,156																					 13,640																		
Security 3,022																					 263																									 3,022																					 530																									 250																									 3,022																					 250																									 250																									 3,022																					 250																									 250																									 250																									 14,380																		
Website 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 1,800																					
Holiday	Decorations 152																									 4,593																					 4,495																					 1,316																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,555																		
Subscriptions 359																									 359																									 359																									 1,955																					 359																									 359																									 706																									 359																									 359																									 359																									 638																									 359																									 6,530																					
Utilities -																																	

Water	&	Sewer 1,450																					 1,405																					 1,515																					 358																									 1,568																					 1,765																					 1,297																					 1,187																					 1,973																					 2,459																					 3,106																					 3,144																					 21,228																		
Electric 3,403																					 2,400																					 2,281																					 2,347																					 3,245																					 2,572																					 2,303																					 2,150																					 2,131																					 3,026																					 3,115																					 3,301																					 32,274																		
Cable/Internet/Phone 1,337																					 1,338																					 1,338																					 2,090																					 1,384																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,435																					 1,420																					 1,464																					 1,515																					 1,465																					 17,583																		

Month	to	Month



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Management	Contracts
Field	Operations	Management	-	FirstService 5,966$																			 5,966$																			 5,966$																			 5,290$																			 6,224$																			 3,534$																			 8,977$																			 6,161$																			 5,227$																			 7,401$																			 9,698$																			 5,511$																			 75,921$																
Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards	-	RMS -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,159																					 3,104																					 6,018																					 13,723																		 13,590																		 -																																	 6,762																					 46,356																		
Facility	Management	-	FirstService 7,925																					 7,925																					 7,925																					 7,953																					 7,953																					 5,886																					 11,916																		 11,916																		 7,510																					 8,962																					 8,136																					 7,510																					 101,517															
Pool	Maintenance/Supplies	-	FirstService -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 557																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 557																									
Janitorial	Services	-	FirstService -																																	 -																																	 170																									 1,568																					 3,897																					 2,416																					 5,750																					 5,847																					 3,434																					 5,000																					 4,117																					 3,203																					 35,402																		
General	Facility	Maintenance	-	FirstService 4,165																					 4,058																					 4,164																					 4,601																					 4,547																					 2,568																					 3,601																					 6,429																					 4,198																					 4,176																					 4,001																					 3,988																					 50,496																		
Resident	Services	Coordinator-	FirstService 5,771																					 4,909																					 5,427																					 5,303																					 5,391																					 2,459																					 8,924																					 7,935																					 5,147																					 7,886																					 7,259																					 5,578																					 71,988																		
Management	Fee	-	FirstService 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,855																					 1,855																					 1,129																					 15,000																		
Fitness	Center	Cleaning	-	Jani	King 738																									 1,200																					 1,278																					 996																									 1,200																					 1,326																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 13,938																		

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 98,525$																 44,997$																 49,955$																 48,207$																 49,766$																 45,357$																 62,296$																 64,587$																 62,599$																 72,917$																 53,477$																 56,305$																 708,988$													

Ground	Maintenance
Electric 1,291$																			 1,152$																			 1,208$																			 849$																							 912$																							 944$																							 1,105$																			 957$																							 952$																							 1,059$																			 1,006$																			 980$																							 12,415$																
Streetlighting 2,777																					 2,689																					 2,685																					 2,682																					 2,799																					 2,702																					 2,674																					 2,628																					 2,628																					 2,646																					 2,724																					 2,701																					 32,333																		
Lake	Maintenance	 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 4,199																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 -																																	 2,675																					 5,350																					 -																																	 30,949																		
Landscape	Maintenance 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 -																																	 244,132															
Landscape	Contingency 5,275																					 3,500																					 700																									 4,050																					 300																									 2,577																					 -																																	 400																									 1,900																					 13,410																		 2,800																					 -																																	 34,912																		
Common	Area	Maintenance 375																									 -																																	 -																																	 695																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,800																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,490																					 -																																	 5,360																					
Reuse	Water 2,965																					 3,096																					 3,143																					 3,133																					 3,213																					 2,539																					 2,433																					 2,406																					 2,267																					 2,578																					 3,493																					 4,738																					 36,004																		
Miscellaneous 9																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 332																									 159																									 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,000																					
Irrigation	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 653																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 653																									

Subtotal	Ground	Maintenance 37,560$																 35,306$																 32,604$																 36,278$																 33,948$																 33,790$																 34,033$																 31,259$																 29,941$																 44,561$																 40,057$																 8,419$																			 397,757$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 136,086$													 80,303$																 82,559$																 84,485$																 83,713$																 79,148$																 96,329$																 95,846$																 92,540$																 117,478$													 93,534$																 64,725$																 1,106,746$									

Capital	Reserve	Funding -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 40,000$																 -$																								 40,000$																

Total	Expenditures 167,087$													 88,392$																 96,018$																 94,052$																 92,266$																 90,371$																 106,368$													 104,919$													 104,335$													 125,875$													 144,668$													 72,525$																 1,286,876$									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (165,979)$											 (6,193)$																	 68,378$																 703,504$													 46,267$																 (61,958)$														 (101,138)$											 (99,359)$														 (80,969)$														 (122,148)$											 (140,657)$											 (54,881)$														 (15,132)$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2018

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Amended Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 134,868$														 134,868$														 135,709$														 841$																								
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																		 -																																		 1,090																						 1,090																						
Interest	Income 2,000																						 2,000																						 6,936																						 4,936																						

Total		Revenues 136,868$														 136,868$														 143,734$														 6,867$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	11/1 47,275$																	 47,275$																	 47,275$																	 -$																															
Principal	Prepayment	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	5/1 47,163																			 47,163																			 47,163																			 -																																		
Principal	5/1 40,000																			 40,000																			 40,000																			 -																																		
Principal	Prepayment	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				

-																																		
Total	Expenditures 134,438$														 134,438$														 144,438$														 (10,000)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,430$																				 2,430$																				 (703)$																						 (3,133)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,430$																				 2,430$																				 (703)$																						 (3,133)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 61,157$																	 125,953$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 63,587$																	 125,250$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020A-1	and	2020A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Amended Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,945,790$										 1,945,790$										 1,958,023$										 12,232$																	
Interest	Income 10,000																			 10,000																			 74,691																			 64,691																			

Total		Revenues 1,955,790$										 1,955,790$										 2,032,714$										 76,924$																	

Expenditures:

2020A-1
Interest	11/1 294,919$														 294,919$														 294,919$														 -$																															
Principal	Prepayment	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 15,000																			 (15,000)																	
Interest	5/1 294,675																 294,675																 294,675																 -																																		
Principal	5/1 945,000																 945,000																 945,000																 -																																		

-																																		
2020A-2 -																																		

Interest	11/1 94,169																			 94,169																			 94,169																			 -																																		
Principal	Prepayment	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	5/1 94,050																			 94,050																			 94,050																			 -																																		
Principal	5/1 235,000																 235,000																 235,000																 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 1,957,813$										 1,957,813$										 1,977,813$										 (20,000)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (2,022)$																		 (2,022)$																		 54,901$																	 56,924$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (2,022)$																		 (2,022)$																		 54,901$																	 56,924$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 466,961$														 1,108,028$										
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 464,939$														 1,162,929$										



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/24 Thru	09/30/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Funding 40,000$																	 40,000$																 40,000$																	 -$																															
Interest 10,000																			 10,000																			 16,522																			 6,522																						

Total		Revenues 50,000$																	 50,000$																 56,522$																	 6,522$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 50,000$																	 50,000$																 44,029$																	 5,972$																				
Repair	and	Replacements 100,000																 100,000																 29,495																			 70,505																			

Total	Expenditures 150,000$														 150,000$													 73,523$																	 76,477$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (100,000)$												 (100,000)$											 (17,001)$															 (69,955)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (100,000)$												 (17,001)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 699,382$														 705,453$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 599,382$														 688,453$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2018

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2024

Actual
Thru	09/30/24

Revenues
	
Interest	Income 2,498$																				

Total		Revenues 2,498$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,498$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,498$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 49,384$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 51,883$																	



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 2.625%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 11/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 25%	of	DSRF
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 378,625$												
Reserve	Fund	Balance 378,625														

Bonds	Outstanding:	5/20/2020 18,485,000$					
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 (815,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/21 (15,000)															
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 (855,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/22 (10,000)															
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 (900,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/23 (15,000)															
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 (945,000)												

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 14,930,000$					

Interest	Rate: 4.0%	-	4.75%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2049
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	DSRF
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 218,250$												
Reserve	Fund	Balance 218,250														

Bonds	Outstanding:	5/20/2020 4,890,000$								
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 (215,000)												
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 (225,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/22 (150,000)												
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 (225,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/23 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/23 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 (235,000)												

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 3,800,000$								

Interest	Rate: 4%-5.1%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2049
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	MADS
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 66,450$															
Reserve	Fund	Balance 66,450																	

Bonds	Outstanding:	11/1/2018 2,065,000$								
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	2/1/20 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 (30,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	8/1/20 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/20 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/21 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/22 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	8/1/23 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/23 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 (40,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/24 (5,000)																		

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 1,850,000$								

Series	2020A-1	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2020A-2	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2018	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Summary of Assessment Receipts

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED
SERIES 2020 DEBT 

ASMT
SERIES 2018 
DEBT ASMT FY24 O&M ASMT

NET ASSESSMENTS TAX ROLL 50,936 3,287,679.16        1,945,789.28        134,860.81        1,207,029.06       

TAX ROLL RECEIVED 3,308,349.12        1,958,022.65        135,708.69        1,214,617.78       

BALANCE DUE (20,669.96)            (12,233.37)            (847.88)               (7,588.72)             

Units include 49,000 square feet of Commercial

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
AMOUNT 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 DEBT 
RECEIPTS

SERIES 2018 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/3/2023 11,041.79              6,535.00                452.93                4,053.86               
2 11/17/2023 93,583.80              55,386.90              3,838.81             34,358.09            
3 11/22/2023 110,713.95            65,525.26              4,541.49             40,647.20            
4 12/14/2023 280,389.27            165,946.37            11,501.59           102,941.31          
5 12/21/2023 161,981.90            95,867.82              6,644.51             59,469.57            
6 1/9/2024 2,158,108.79        1,277,261.18        88,525.76           792,321.85          

INTEREST 1/11/2024 8,422.10                4,984.56                345.48                3,092.06               
7 2/12/2024 369,267.71            218,548.44            15,147.39           135,571.88          
8 3/19/2024 59,433.51              35,175.30              2,437.97             21,820.24            

INTEREST 4/10/2024 4,615.40                2,731.59                189.32                1,694.49               
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/11/2024 10,418.19              6,165.93                427.35                3,824.91               

9 6/27/2024 39,674.08              23,480.82              1,627.43             14,565.83            
INTEREST 7/29/2024 698.63                   413.48                   28.66                  256.49                  

-                          -                      -                        
-                          -                      -                        
-                          -                      -                        

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 3,308,349.12        1,958,022.65        135,708.69        1,214,617.78       

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.63% 100.63% 100.63% 100.63%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Check	No. Amount

Payroll 9/26/24 50982-50986 923.50$														

Total 923.50$													

Accounts	Payable 9/3/24 4991-4993 2,811.88$											
9/13/24 4994-5002 53,811.99											
9/16/24 5003-5017 85,143.83											

	
141,767.70$					

	 	
Accounts	Payable -$																				

-$																				

Total 141,767.70$					

9/4/24 Hi-Tech	System	 250.00$														
9/9/24 Comcast 525.14																
9/12/24 JEA	Utilities 14,864.23											
9/17/24 Comcast 715.35																
9/25/24 Comcast 224.06																
9/25/24 Wellbeats 249.00																
9/30/24 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card	 5,614.54													

Total 22,442.32$								

*Autopayment	invoices	and	Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

General	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo

Capital	Reserve	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo

Autopayments	-	Wells	Fargo

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Check	Run	Summary
September	30,	2024

Check	Date

General	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo







AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/15/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/03/24 00240 8/21/24 08212024 202408 320-57200-46000                                     *              282.48
TOP GRILLE RESET

ABERDEEN AIR, LLC                                                 282.48 004991
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/24 00286 7/15/24 6583533  202407 310-51300-48000                                     *              359.40

FY25 BUDGET;MTG #10396014
7/15/24 6583533  202407 310-51300-48000                                     *               70.00

JUL MTG #10364227
GANNETT MEDIA CORP DBA GANNETT FL                                 429.40 004992

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/03/24 00266 8/21/24 10674    202408 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,100.00

RMV PINE TREE BACKYARD
TREECO DBA                                                      2,100.00 004993

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/24 00259 8/21/24 10993861 202408 320-53800-45918                                     *              726.00

AUG PROPERTY MANAGER
8/21/24 10993861 202408 320-53800-45915                                     *              726.00

AUG FRONT DESK
8/21/24 10993861 202408 320-53800-45506                                     *              726.00

AUG JANITORIAL
8/21/24 10993861 202408 320-53800-45921                                     *              726.00

AUG MAINTENANCE CREW
8/21/24 10993861 202408 320-53800-46000                                     *              726.00

AUG MAINT SUPERVISOR
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                       3,630.00 004994

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/24 00259 8/30/24 10998026 202408 320-53800-45918                                     *            3,680.00

AUG PROPERTY MANAGER
8/30/24 10998026 202408 320-53800-45915                                     *            3,198.53

AUG FRONT DESK
8/30/24 10998026 202408 320-53800-45506                                     *            1,680.89

AUG JANITORIAL
8/30/24 10998026 202408 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,762.41

AUG SUPVSR BUILDING MAINT
8/30/24 10998026 202408 320-53800-45917                                     *            2,001.88

AUG BUILDING MAINT
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                      13,323.71 004995

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/24 00213 8/30/24 85575    202408 320-53800-46100                                     *            2,675.00

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC                                            2,675.00 004996

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/24 00017 9/01/24 711      202409 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,663.67

SEP MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/24 711      202409 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

SEP INFO TECH

ABER ABERDEEN       BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/15/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/01/24 711      202409 310-51300-31300                                     *              689.00
SEP DISSEM AGENT SRVCS

9/01/24 711      202409 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .81
OFFICE SUPPLIES

9/01/24 711      202409 310-51300-42000                                     *               58.73
POSTAGE

9/01/24 711      202409 310-51300-42500                                     *              122.85
COPIES

9/01/24 711      202409 310-51300-41000                                     *               19.62
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,713.68 004997
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/24 00309 9/01/24 JAK09240 202409 320-53800-45927                                     *            1,200.00

SEP JANITORIAL SERVICES
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,200.00 004998

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/24 00320 7/05/24 2017     202409 320-57200-49400                                     *            2,050.00

9/14 5PC POLYNESIAN PKG
NATHAN POKIPALA DBA LANAKILAS                                   2,050.00 004999

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/24 00079 9/01/24 13129562 202409 320-53800-45507                                     *            2,875.80

SEP POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,875.80 005000

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/24 00319 8/31/24 66421    202408 320-53800-46200                                     *           22,193.80

SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC DBA TREE                                 22,193.80 005001

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/13/24 00221 9/01/24 3073     202409 320-53800-45919                                     *              150.00

SEP MAINT & NEWS LETTER
ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN                                       150.00 005002

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00286 8/06/24 6641474  202408 310-51300-48000                                     *              361.40

FY25 BUD/O&M #10396014
8/06/24 6641474  202408 310-51300-48000                                     *               89.04

FY25 MTG SCHED #10448184
GANNETT MEDIA CORP DBA GANNETT FL                                 450.44 005003

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00259 8/16/24 10992919 202408 320-53800-45918                                     *            3,780.00

AUG PROPERTY MANAGER
8/16/24 10992919 202408 320-53800-45915                                     *            2,826.22

AUG FRONT DESK
8/16/24 10992919 202408 320-53800-45506                                     *            1,670.68

AUG JANITORIAL
8/16/24 10992919 202408 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,749.30

AUG SUPVSR BUILDING MAINT

ABER ABERDEEN       BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/15/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/16/24 10992919 202408 320-53800-45917                                     *            1,988.25
AUG BUILDING MAINT

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                      13,014.45 005004
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00259 9/01/24 11000542 202409 320-53800-45921                                     *            1,129.00

SEP MANAGEMENT FEE
9/01/24 11000542 202409 320-53800-45918                                     *               50.00

SEP GEN MGR PHONE BILL
9/01/24 11000542 202409 320-53800-46000                                     *               50.00

SEP MAINT SUPV PHONE BILL
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                       1,229.00 005005

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00259 9/13/24 11002127 202409 320-53800-45918                                     *            3,680.00

SEP PROPERTY MANAGER
9/13/24 11002127 202409 320-53800-45915                                     *            2,751.48

SEP FRONT DESK
9/13/24 11002127 202409 320-53800-45506                                     *            1,532.55

SEP JANITORIAL
9/13/24 11002127 202409 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,711.92

SEP SUPVSR BUILDING MAINT
9/13/24 11002127 202409 320-53800-45917                                     *            1,999.25

SEP BUILDING MAINT
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                      12,675.20 005006

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00271 9/26/24 3453869  202406 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,796.91

JUN GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,796.91 005007

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00271 9/26/24 3453870  202406 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,162.42

JUN MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,162.42 005008

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00275 9/12/24 178428   202409 320-57200-46000                                     *              411.00

QRTLY PREVENTATION MAINT
HEARTLINE FITNESS DBA LIVUNLTD                                    411.00 005009

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00312 9/12/24 191856   202408 310-51300-31100                                     *              560.00

AUG ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                         560.00 005010

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00082 8/31/24 88       202408 320-53800-45913                                     *            6,762.42

AUG/SEP LIFEGUARD SERVICE
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                              6,762.42 005011

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00183 8/02/24 12863    202409 320-57200-46000                                     *              300.00

NEW WATER MIST EXT

ABER ABERDEEN       BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/15/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/02/24 12863    202409 320-57200-46000                                     *               75.00
SERVICE CHARGE

ST JOHNS FIRE EQUIPMENT                                           375.00 005012
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00183 9/09/24 12855    202409 320-57200-46000                                     *               30.00

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECT
9/09/24 12855    202409 320-57200-46000                                     *               75.00

SERVICE CHARGE
ST JOHNS FIRE EQUIPMENT                                           105.00 005013

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00319 6/28/24 211027   202406 320-53800-46200                                     *           22,193.80

JUN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC DBA TREE                                 22,193.80 005014

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00319 7/28/24 211261   202407 320-53800-46200                                     *           22,193.80

JUL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC DBA TREE                                 22,193.80 005015

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00060 9/13/24 61954302 202409 320-53800-45926                                     *              112.42

SEP PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           112.42 005016

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/24 00060 9/13/24 61954560 202409 320-53800-45926                                     *              101.97

SEP PEST CONTROL AMENITY
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           101.97 005017

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                141,767.70

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              141,767.70

ABER ABERDEEN       BPEREGRINO














































































	Agenda
	IV. A.        Consideration of RMS Fiscal Year 2025 Lifeguard Services
	VI. E.         Amenity Center Manager - Report
	VIII. A.                                                                          Approval of the Minutes of the September 24, 2024 Meeting
	B.           Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and             Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2024
	C.           Assessment Receipt Schedule
	D.        Approval of Check Register



